

Fw: Is PA being tabled Thurs?

From: "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Oct 2016 16:34:55 -0400
Attachments: Post release of annual report scenario messaging SD.docx (24.61 kB); PA2015_QAS_041016.docx (82.28 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS) <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 4:31 PM
To: Maddock, Michael (CAB)
Subject: RE: Is PA being tabled Thurs?

I have some draft messaging - attached. We would likely need to tweak this to address any commentary in the AG's opinion letter which we don't have yet but understand may receive tomorrow.

Qs and As need to be updated for this scenario but the vast majority are the same - see attached. Also, no decision on whether a NR would be issued or not - but I understand there is a desire to release the panel terms of reference (I don't have these yet)

Hope this helps for now - I will also be at the meeting.